
~bur 5 91COMMONS DEBATES 22R22

list on the tender form ai the *names of the subcontrac-
tors they propose using. A cost breakdown by trades, as
provided by the General Contractor, is attached including
the names of those trades which were required to be
listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and in-
surance for subcontractors is the sole respoasibility of
the General Contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades

Alterations for Computer System, National Printing
Bureau-Contract N.C.R.-67-2714

Electrical (Unives (Canada) Limited)

Mechanical (Gendron Limited)

Blinds

Partitions (Murphy & Morrow Limited)

Flooring (Pediar People Limited)

Painting

Supervision and Overhead, etc.

$ 3,980.00

Questions
provided by the General Contractor, is attached in-
cluding the naines of those trades which. were required
to be listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the inatter of performance bonds and
insurance for subcontractors is the sole responsibility
of the General Contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades

Alterations, K. W. Neatby Building, Central Experiment-
al Farm--Contract OC-00036

1. Insurance, permits, overhead and profit $ 3,791.00
2. Move on site, demolish partitions & doors,

remove millwork

12,495.00 3. New block partitions

300.00 4. Plastering
5. Millwork

9'00uu.0u
1,000.00 6. Door frames

30.0 7. Venetian Blinds
8. Acoustical ceilings

2',031.00

PUBLIC WORKS-K. W. NEATBY BUILDING, OTTAWA

Question No. 322-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 00-00036-Alterations, K.

W. Neatby Building and, if so (a) what was the number of blds
received (b) what was the highest and what was the lowest
(c) what bid was accepted (d) how was the notice of tender
publicized?

2. If no tenders were submltted, for what reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Departmnent of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (il) engi-
neering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (y) super
structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi) masonry
construction (vil) interior divisions plastering and interior fin-
ish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix) electrical
wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was saine done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minisier of Public Works): 1. Yes,
(a) Ten tenders were received and opened on March
19, 1970. (b) Highest tender, $49,580.; lowest tender,
$36,200. (c) Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement.
Newspapers-Ottawa and Hull; Journal Constructo,
Ottawa.

2. Not applicable.
3. Comac Construction Company Limited.
4. (a) and (b), (iD $550 (est.)-Architectura. supervision

was provided by employees of the Department- of Public
Works. (ii) None. (iii) to (x) In very few cases does the
Department require the General Contractor to lîst on
the tender forin ail the names of the subcontractors
they propose using. A cost breakdown by tirades, as

9. Finish hardware, installed
10. Painting and finishing

11. Vinyl Vile fiooring

12. Mechanical

13. Electrical

510.00
1,300.00

700.00
5,200.00

130.00
50.00

235.00
425.00

415.00

723.00
17,383.00

5,338.00

PUBLIC WORlCS-H-EADQUARTERS BUILDING, DEPART-
MENT 0F EX'rERNAL AFFAIRS. OTTrAWA

Question No. 323-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract OC-01865---Construct Head-

quarters Building for the Departmnent of External Affairs and, if
so (a) what was the number of bids received (b) what was
the highest and what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted
(d) how was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, for what reason?
3. Who was awarded the cnntract?
4. If the Departmnent of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii) engi-
neering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (y) super
structure roofing contractor and concrete suppier (vi) masonry
construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and interior fin-
ish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix) electrical
wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was saine done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Miniuter of Public Works): 1. Yes,
(a) Five tenders were received and opened on May 5,
1970. (b) Highest tender, $26,700,000.; lowest tender,
$25,711,000. (c) Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement:
Newspapers-Montreal, Toronto, Ottawa and Hull; Daily
Commercial News & Building Record, Toronto; Heavy
Construction News, Toronto; Journal Constructo, Ottawa.

2. Not applicable.
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